1/8/2021 PensionPractitioner.com Mail - FW: Carlton House, West Street, Dunstable

Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

FW: Carlton House, West Street, Dunstable

Dave Curran <dtc@newgateprojects.co.uk> 7 January 2021 at 15:49
To: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>
Cc: Simon - The Lost Coin <simon@thelostcoin.co.uk>

Hi Stacy/Simon

Please see attached:

Invoice for sign from SR Wood.

Invoice for the first skip from Camiers paid by myself.
Valuation Office revaluation (although minimal change)
Valuation Office certificate.

Central Beds recalculation of business rates.

| assume if we continue to pay the direct debit, then we will calculate what is owed/outstanding at
the point of sale.

Regards

Dave

From: Stephen Wood [mailto:s.w@srwood.co.uk]
Sent: 07 January 2021 11:47

To: Dave Curran

Subject: Carlton House, West Street, Dunstable

Dear Mr Curran
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Please find attached my company invoice regarding signage at the above for your kind attention.

Kind regards.

Stephen J Wood
S R Wood & Son Ltd
Tel. 01582 401 221

www.srwood.co.uk

Registered Office: 70-78 Collingdon Street, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU1 1RX.

Registered in England no. 02780388

Our business is based upon our Standard Terms of Engagement.

S.R.Wood & Son.. _~
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